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UP- PRAMAN Parameters

Parameter 1: Student Attendance Monitoring
Description: This parameter evaluates the regularity of students in academic activities and
the presence of a formal attendance monitoring system. It ensures institutions maintain
transparent attendance records using biometric or physical registers and track attendance
trends in UG and PG programs.in academic activities and the presence of formal attendance
monitoring systems.

Questions / Indicators:

• Does the HEI have a biometric attendance system?
• What is the monthly average attendance of UG students?
• What is the monthly average attendance of PG students?
• Is a physical/biometric attendance record maintained for UG students?
• Is a physical/biometric attendance record maintained for PG students?

Parameter 2: Institutional Innovation Council (IIC)

Description: The IIC portal (iic.mic.gov.in) is the official digital platform of the Institution’s
Innovation Council (IIC) initiative launched by the Ministry of Education (MoE),
Government of India through the MoE’s Innovation Cell (MIC). The platform is designed to
promote innovation, entrepreneurship, and startup culture in Higher Education Institutions
(HEIs) across India.

The portal acts as a central monitoring and management system where universities and
colleges register their Institution’s Innovation Councils, conduct innovation-related
activities, and report them to the ministry.

Website - https://iic.mic.gov.in/

Questions / Indicators:

• Does the HEI have a registered Institutional Innovation Council?
• Composition of IIC
• Total Activities Conducted under the IIC in the last quarter (As per Uploaded on IIC Portal)
• Upload Registration Certificate
• Upload IIC Activity Report for the last quarter



Parameter 3: NIRF Participation
Description: The NIRF portal is the official website of the National Institutional Ranking
Framework (NIRF) developed by the Ministry of Education, Government of India. It is the
national platform used to rank universities, colleges, and higher education institutions
across India based on standardized performance indicators.

Website - https://www.nirfindia.org/

Questions / Indicators:

• Has the HEI registered for NIRF in the last cycle?
• Has the confirmation mail been submitted?
• Submit the score sheet of NIRF
• Did the HEI get any Rank? If Yes, Mention the rank and the Category

Parameter 4: NAAC Accreditation

Description: The portal is used to evaluate, accredit, and monitor the quality of higher
education institutions (HEIs) such as universities and colleges across India.

The website serves as the central platform for accreditation processes, institutional data
submission, evaluation reports, and quality assurance initiatives in higher education.

Website - http://naac.gov.in

Questions / Indicators:

• Is the HEI NAAC accredited?
• Is there a functional IQAC?
• Was the HEI previously NAAC accredited?
• Howmany NAAC cycles have been completed?
• Is the HEI ready for Binary Accreditation?

Parameter 5: Research Output
Description: Measures faculty research productivity and documented research output.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of Faculty members with Research publications.
• Number of research papers successfully published?
• Are links or copies of papers uploaded?



Parameter 6: Citation and CAS Linkages
Description: This parameter evaluates the academic impact and research visibility of faculty
members through widely recognized citation indicators such as H-Index and I-10 Index. It
helps assess how frequently the research work of faculty is cited in academic literature,
reflecting the quality and influence of institutional research output. The parameter also
examines the progression of faculty through the Career Advancement Scheme (CAS), which
is an important mechanism for academic promotion in higher education institutions. By
monitoring CAS applications and completed promotions, it captures the institution’s
commitment to faculty development and career progression. Overall, this parameter
provides insights into both research excellence and professional growth of faculty
members.

Questions / Indicators:

• Average H- Index of the Faculties
• Average I-Index of all Faculties
• CAS Progress

(Number of Faculty whose CAS promotion is completed /The Number of Faculty promotion due in last
semester)

• Average citation per faculty

Parameter 7: Research Projects
Description: Measures institutional engagement in funded research and grant acquisition.

Questions / Indicators:

• Number of projects submitted to central government funding agencies?
• Number of projects currently being run by faculty?
• Number of projects sanctioned by government funding agencies?
• Total grant sanctioned to the HEI?

Parameter 8: ISO Certification
Description: Assesses adoption of international quality management standards.

Questions / Indicators:

• Does the HEI have ISO certification?
• Has the certificate been uploaded on website?



Parameter 9: Alumni Association

Description: This parameter assesses the level of engagement between the
institution and its alumni community. A functional and registered alumni
association helps maintain long-term relationships with former students and
strengthens institutional networks. The parameter also examines whether the
alumni body is formally structured with proper registration and financial
mechanisms such as a bank account. Conducting alumni meets reflects active
participation and continued interaction between alumni and the institution. Overall,
it captures how effectively the institution leverages its alumni for institutional
development, mentoring, and support activities.

Questions / Indicators:

• Does the HEI have a registered alumni association?
• What is the registration number?
• Was an alumni meet conducted last academic year?
• Does the alumni association have a bank account?
• Was unclaimed caution money transferred to the alumni association?

Parameter 10: DOI for Academic Works

Description: A DOI (Digital Object Identifier) is a unique and permanent digital
identification number assigned to academic or research documents such as journal
articles, research papers, reports, datasets, and books.

It works like a permanent internet link that allows a research document to be easily
located, cited, and accessed online, even if the website or location of the document
changes.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of Academic Works (Research Paper, UG PG Project, Thesis, Dissertation, Book
Chapter etc) with DOI?

• Does the HEI have license of DOI?
• Submit weblink of college website where DOI are linked with academic work.

Parameter 11: NATS Apprenticeship
Description: The National Apprenticeship Training Scheme (NATS) portal is an initiative
of the Government of India that facilitates apprenticeship training for graduates and
diploma holders in various technical and professional fields. The platform connects



students, educational institutions, and industries, enabling organizations to provide
practical workplace training to young graduates. Through the portal, candidates can
register for apprenticeship opportunities, employers can post training positions, and
institutions can monitor student participation. The scheme aims to enhance employability
by bridging the gap between academic learning and industry requirements through
structured on-the-job training.

Website : https://nats.education.gov.in/

Questions / Indicators:

• % of (Final Year students + Recently Passed out students) registered on NATS Portal
• Has the HEI engaged apprentices in its own institution through the NATS portal?
• % of (Final Year Students + Recently Passed Students) completed Apprenticeship through

NATS

Parameter 12: Green Campus Initiative
Description: Assesses the institution’s commitment to environmental sustainability and
eco-friendly campus management. This parameter evaluates initiatives such as the presence
of a Green Campus Committee, implementation of rainwater harvesting systems, waste
segregation practices, composting facilities, and the use of renewable energy sources like
solar panels.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is there a Green Campus Committee?
• Is rainwater harvesting implemented?
• Is waste segregation practiced?
• Is there a composting facility?
• Are solar panels installed?

Parameter 13: Campus Flora Identification
Description: Evaluates efforts made by the institution to document and preserve campus
biodiversity. This parameter assesses the presence of a Flora Committee responsible for
identifying and cataloguing plant species on campus. It also examines whether plants are
systematically tagged with identification codes to promote environmental awareness,
scientific documentation, and learning opportunities for students and faculty.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is there a Flora Committee?
• Percentage of plants identified?
• Percentage of Plants tagged with QR Code



Parameter 14: Academic Calendar
Description: Measures academic planning and timely syllabus completion.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is the academic calendar developed and uploaded on website?
• % of Course and Activity Completed as per Academic Calendar?
• Departmental academic calendar with curriculum target developed and uploaded on

website?
• Submit the weblinks of the Academic Calender and Departmental Academic Calender

Parameter 15: Course Recommendation / Curriculum Review
Description: The Curriculum Review Committee (CRC) in a Higher Education Institution
(HEI) plays a crucial role in ensuring that academic programs remain relevant, updated, and
aligned with educational and industry requirements. Its key roles include: Periodic Review
of Curriculum, Alignment with National Policies and Frameworks, Incorporation of Industry
and Skill Requirements, Feedback Integration.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is the curriculum review committee formed?
• Number of courses reviewed this semester?
• Departments covered?
• Is student and industry feedback used?

Parameter 16: I-STEM Resource Sharing
Description: The Indian Science, Technology and Engineering Facilities Map (I-STEM) is a
national digital platform that enables researchers, students, startups, and industries to
discover and access advanced scientific equipment and research facilities across India. The
portal acts as a centralized database of publicly funded R&D infrastructure, allowing users
to locate laboratories and instruments available in universities and research institutions.

Website : https://www.istem.gov.in/

Questions / Indicators:

• Is the institution registered on I-STEM?
• Percentage of faculty teaching practical subjects registered on / using the I-STEM portal.
• Equipment registered on I-STEM?
• External users served?
• Revenue or credits earned?



Parameter 17: One Nation One Subscription
Description: The One Nation One Subscription (ONOS) portal is a national initiative of the
Government of India that provides centralized access to international scholarly journals and
research publications for students, faculty, and researchers across government higher
education institutions and research organizations. The platform enables institutions to
access thousands of peer-reviewed academic journals frommajor global publishers through
a single national subscription.

Website: https://www.onos.gov.in/

Questions / Indicators:

• Is ONOS registration done?
• Percentage of faculty registered?
• Percentage of students registered?
• Number of training sessions conducted?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 18: Academic Digital Identifier
Description: Measures digital research identity and global academic presence.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of faculty with ORCID ID?
• Percentage with Google Scholar ID?
• Percentage with Scopus ID?
• Percentage of faculty with Vidwan ID?
• Are profiles verified and updated?

Parameter 19: Plagiarism Check

Description:
Evaluates the institution’s mechanisms to ensure academic integrity and originality in
scholarly work. This parameter assesses the use of plagiarism detection software and the
extent to which undergraduate, postgraduate, and research submissions are screened for
plagiarism. It also reviews the proportion of academic works that meet acceptable
similarity standards. The objective is to promote ethical research practices and maintain
the quality and credibility of academic outputs.

Questions / Indicators:

• Name of plagiarism software used?
• Percentage of UG works checked?



• Percentage of PG works checked?
• Percentage of research submissions checked?
• Number of works with less than 20% plagiarism?

Parameter 20: SWAYAM SPOC Registration
Description: The SWAYAM (Study Webs of Active-Learning for Young Aspiring Minds)
portal is a national online learning platform developed by the Ministry of Education,
Government of India to provide free digital courses for students, teachers, and lifelong
learners. The platform hosts Massive Open Online Courses (MOOCs) covering subjects from
school education to postgraduate level and professional disciplines.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is SPOC registration completed?
• Percentage of SWAYAM enrolments?
• Percentage of students completing SWAYAM courses?

Parameter 21: Industry Collaboration (MoUs)
Description: Evaluates the institution’s collaboration with industry through formal
Memorandums of Understanding (MoUs). This parameter assesses how effectively these
partnerships facilitate academic–industry engagement through activities such as
internships, training programs, joint initiatives, and student placements. It reflects the
institution’s efforts to enhance practical exposure, skill development, and employability of
students through industry linkages.Questions / Indicators:

• Total MoUs signed?
• Activities conducted through MoUs?
• Student internships through MoUs?
• Student placements through MoUs?

Parameter 22: Internships
Description: Evaluates the institution’s efforts to promote experiential learning through
structured internship opportunities for students. This parameter assesses the proportion of
students completing internships, the diversity of organizations providing these
opportunities, and the documentation of internship participation. It also reviews the
number of pre-placement offers received through internships, reflecting the effectiveness of
practical exposure in improving student employability.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of final year students completing internships?
• Number of organisations offering internships?



• Are internship letters uploaded?
• Number of pre-placement offers?

Parameter 23: Placement
Description: Assesses the institution’s effectiveness in facilitating employment
opportunities for graduating students. This parameter evaluates the percentage of final-
year students placed, the number of placement drives organized, and the participation of
recruiting organizations. It also considers the availability of placement documentation and
the average salary offered to students.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of final year students placed?
• Number of placement drives conducted?
• Number of recruiters visiting?
• Placement letters uploaded?
• Average salary offered?

Parameter 24: Institutional Development Plan (IDP)

Description:Evaluates the institution’s approach to strategic planning and long-term
development. This parameter assesses whether an Institutional Development Plan (IDP)
has been prepared, published on the website, and supported by a monitoring mechanism
to track its implementation. It also reviews the availability of progress reports and the
formation of a committee responsible for overseeing the execution of the plan.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is IDP prepared?
• Is IDP uploaded on website?
• Is implementation progress report available?
• Is monitoring committee formed?
• Action taken report on IDP for last semester?

Parameter 25: Consultancy Policy

Description: Assesses the institution’s framework for promoting consultancy activities
and knowledge transfer with external organizations. This parameter evaluates whether a
formal consultancy policy is approved and the extent of consultancy projects undertaken
by the institution. It also reviews revenue generated through consultancy, partnerships
established through MoUs, and the availability of supporting evidence or documentation.



Questions / Indicators:

• Is consultancy policy approved?
• Consultancy projects undertaken?
• Consultancy revenue generated?
• MoUs for consultancy?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 26: YouTube Presence
Description: Measures digital outreach and academic dissemination through video
platforms.

Questions / Indicators:

• Does the institution have an official channel?
• Number of academic videos uploaded?
• Is monthly content update maintained?
• Percentage of faculty contributing?

Parameter 27: E-Content & LMS
Description: Evaluates digital learning infrastructure and e-content development.

Questions / Indicators:

• Percentage of faculty creating e-content?
• Number of e-content videos produced?
• Is content uploaded on LMS?
• Is peer review done?
• Is content aligned to syllabus?

Parameter 28: Academic Timetable
Description: Ensures structured scheduling of academic activities.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is timetable prepared?
• Is timetable uploaded on website?
• Is timetable updated each semester?
• Evidence uploaded?



Parameter 29: iGOT Framework
Description: The iGOT Karmayogi portal is a digital learning platform developed by the
Government of India under the Mission Karmayogi – National Programme for Civil Services
Capacity Building. The portal provides online training and capacity-building resources for
government officials to enhance their professional skills, knowledge, and competencies

Questions / Indicators:

• Number of faculty completing iGOT modules?
• Average certificates per faculty?
• Total modules completed?
• Certificates uploaded?
• Training schedule followed?

Parameter 30: Vision Mission & Core Values
Description: Ensures clarity and communication of institutional philosophy.

Questions / Indicators:

• Are vision and mission displayed?
• Are they updated on website?
• Is display board installed?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 31: Website Management
Description: Assesses the effectiveness of the institution’s website in ensuring transparency,
accessibility, and digital governance. This parameter evaluates whether the website is
functional, regularly updated, and contains mandatory institutional disclosures. It also
reviews the presence of valid security features such as an SSL certificate to ensure safe and
secure access to online information.Questions / Indicators:

• Is the website functional?
• Is it updated weekly?
• Are mandatory disclosures updated?
• Is SSL security certificate valid?

Parameter 32: Virtual Laboratory
Description: The Virtual Labs (VLab) portal is an initiative of the Ministry of Education,
Government of India under the National Mission on Education through Information and
Communication Technology (NMEICT). The platform provides online and simulation-based
laboratory experiments for students and faculty in science and engineering disciplines.



Questions / Indicators:

• Is registration done on V-Lab?
• Number of courses using V-Lab?
• Number of students using V-Lab?
• Are sessions conducted?

Parameter 33: Best Practices
Description: Captures innovative and impactful institutional practices.

Questions / Indicators:

• Are two best practices identified?
• Are reports uploaded?
• Are outcome indicators provided?

Parameter 34: Digital Payments
Description: Evaluates digital financial management and transparency.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is online fee payment available?
• Percentage of fees collected digitally?
• Is digital receipt system functional?
• Is payment dashboard available?

Parameter 35: Feedback Mechanism
Description: Measures stakeholder feedback and responsiveness.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is digital feedback system operational?
• Number of responses received?
• Is action taken report uploaded?
• Is feedback committee appointed?

Parameter 36: IQAC Functioning
Description: Assesses institutional quality assurance and improvement mechanisms.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is IQAC constituted?



• Are member names shared?
• Is action taken report uploaded?
• Is webpage updated regularly?
• Quality initiatives implemented?

Parameter 37: Social Media Engagement
Description: Measures digital engagement and outreach.

Questions / Indicators:

• Are official pages active?
• Is information updated regularly?
• Number of followers?
• Is internal social media team formed?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 38: Google Classroom Usage
Description: Evaluates adoption of digital teaching tools.

Questions / Indicators:

• Are Google Classrooms created?
• Percentage of faculty using them?
• Number of active students?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 39: APAAR / ABC / Credit Transfer
Description: The APAAR (Automated Permanent Academic Account Registry) portal is a
national digital platform developed by the Ministry of Education, Government of India to
provide every student with a unique and permanent academic identity under the initiative
“One Nation, One Student ID.” The platform assigns a 12-digit APAAR ID that stores and
manages a student’s academic records, including marksheets, degrees, certificates, credits,
and achievements in a secure digital system

Questions / Indicators:

• Was awareness programme conducted?
• Percentage of students with APAAR ID?
• Percentage with ABC account?
• Number of workshops conducted?



Parameter 40: Scholarships
Description: Measures access to financial aid.

Questions / Indicators:

• Number of students applying for scholarships?
• Percentage receiving scholarships?
• Scholarship awareness programmes conducted?

Parameter 41: Unnat Bharat Abhiyaan
Description: The Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA) portal is the official platform for a flagship
initiative of the Ministry of Education, Government of India, aimed at promoting sustainable
rural development through the active participation of Higher Education Institutions (HEIs).
The portal facilitates collaboration between universities, colleges, and rural communities to
identify local development challenges and design practical solutions using knowledge,
research, and appropriate technologies.

Website: https://unnatbharatabhiyan.gov.in/

Questions / Indicators:

• Is UBA registration done?
• Have villages been adopted?
• Are projects identified?
• Evidence uploaded?

Parameter 42: Mentor–Mentee System
Description: Evaluates student mentoring and academic guidance.

Questions / Indicators:

• Is mentor-mentee mapping completed?
• Percentage of students mapped to mentors?
• Number of mentorship sessions conducted?
• Are reports uploaded?
• Action taken based on mentorship?

Parameter 43: KAPILA (IP Awareness)
Description: The KAPILA (Kalam Program for IP Literacy and Awareness) portal is an
initiative of the Ministry of Education’s Innovation Cell (MIC) designed to promote
intellectual property (IP) awareness and patent culture in Higher Education Institutions
(HEIs) across India. The platform supports students, faculty members, and researchers in



understanding the process of protecting their innovations through patents and other
intellectual property rights.

Website: https://mic.gov.in/KAPILA

Questions / Indicators:

• Number of IP awareness sessions conducted?
• Number of patents/designs filed?
• Percentage of participation of faculty and students?
• Evidence uploaded?


